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Dear Tim
For item 3, revised test report has been uploaded to you.

Regards
Emily

Dear Tim

For your information

1. The device was tested with the maximum output level.

2. We'll provide new user manual as soon as we get it from our client.
3. Since the device is going to be tested again, new test report will be
submitted asap.

Regards
Emily

"Timothy R.

Johnson" I7¥6rH{G  vivi@adt.com.tw
<tjohnson@Americ *E¥»§U°iG Alan_Lane@mail.adt.com.tw,
anTCB.com> emily_lu@adt.com.tw

¥D|®iG Further Review of Gemtek Technology Co.,
2002/09/30 11:29 Ltd., FCC ID: MXF-R910625
AM

Vivi,

Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please provide
information as soon as possible.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson

NARTE Certified EMC Engineer
No. EMC-002205-NE

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 10/2/2002
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email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_092902.pdf)

FOF |
l =big5BQVRDQIBDb21tZW50c18wOTI5MDIucGRm=1.pdf

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 10/2/2002



